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February 8, 2001

Thomas K. Crowe, Esquire

Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.
2300 M Street, Northwest

Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20037

Re: Docket No. 010185-TX
Dear Mr. Crowe:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of ALEC Certificate No.
5164 by Interoute-Wholesale, Inc., effective February 7, 2001, which was filed in this office
on February 7, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TX099

Ok, we'll open a docket. Thanks Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 9:34 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TX099

They are paid in full through 2000. Yes, that means they are requesting cancellation.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 9:25 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TX099

Hi Paula. We have a letter from Interoute-Wholesale requesting revocation of Cert 5164.
Does that mean they want to cancel it and if so, are they paid up?

Thanks Paula.
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3/15/01***********8:56 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

~
Matilda Sanders AN pLYys
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 8:54 AM M P
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Janet Harrison
Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued,
010183, 010184, 610233, 010238 - 010238.kmp

010185 - 010185.kmpT?(

010095 - 010095.kmp

010150 - 010150.kmp
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4/9/01***********9:04 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders 684G, - ¢
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 8:58 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010183, 010184, 010233 - 010238 - 010238co.kmp

010150 - 010150co.kmp

010185 - 010185co.kmp

010095 - 010095co.kmp




